Town of Brunswick
Rensselaer County, New York Elected Officials

Regular TOWI'\ Board Meeting Supervisor: Philip H. Herrington

Council Members:
Agen James Sullivan  Gordon Christian
ge da Mark Balistreri  Mark Cipperly

February 12, 2026 Town Clerk:
Receiver of Taxes: Jayne Tarbox
www.brunswickny.gov Town Justices:
Terrance Buchanan

Gary Gordon

Call to Order Hon. Philip H. Herrington Presiding
Salute to the Flag

Business Meeting
Minutes of previous meetings
Regular Town Board: January 8, 2026
Special Meeting: January 185, 2026

New Business — Grafton Quarry, LLC

Reports by Elected Officials and Department Heads:

Town Clerk (Alicia Saunders)

Highway Department (Mike Bayly)

Water Department (Bill Bradley)

Superintendent of Utilities & Inspection (Kevin Mainello)
Town Historian (Tracy Broderick)

Recycling Coordinator (Tom Engster)

Brunswick Community Library (Sara Hopkins)

Town of Brunswick Ambulance

Resolutions 30-37

Correspondence

Old Business

Warrants
General $ 372,005.26
Highway $ 246,935.02
Water $ 71,187.68
Sewer $ 3,109.54
Special Sewer #6 $ 12,322.97
Trust & Agency Fund TA §  440.00
Trust & Agency $213,186.63
TOTAL $919,187.10

Comments from Visitors
(Please proceed to podium and clearly state name and street name.)

Adjournment



TOWN OF BRUNSWICK
REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING
January 8, 2026 7:00 P.M.
TOWN HALL

Board Members Present: Supervisor Herrington, Councilman Christian, Councilman Cipperly,
Councilman Balistreri, and Councilman Sullivan.
Also Present: Town Attorney Gruenberg and Deputy Town Clerk DamaPoleto.

Councilman Christian called the meeting to order at 7:06 p.m.
All joined in with the pledge of allegiance.

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING:

Councilman Balistreri made a motion to accept the minutes of the regular Town Board
meeting from December 11%, 2025, the Year End Meeting on December 30th, 2025, and the
Organizational Meeting on January 5%, 2026. Councilman Christian seconded the motion. It was
unanimously approved.

REPORTS:

Deputy Town Clerk: Vinny DamaPoleto

Mr. DamaPoleto gave the report for the month of November. The Clerk’s Office processed 29
hunting and fishing licenses for a total of $1,314. We also processed 31 dog licenses for $217,
11 EZ Passes for $275, 15 death certificates and 1 marriage certificates for $160, 4 community
center appointments for $740, and Bingo proceeds of $162.73. We paid NYS Ag & Markets $41,
and the NYS DEC $1,291.73, and $135 to the NYS Comptroller’s office. We gave the Supervisor’s
Office $4,999.53.

Motion to accept the report was made by Councilman Cipperly and seconded by
Councilman Sullivan. Unanimously approved. A copy of the written report is on file in the Town
Clerk’s Office.

Highway Superintendent: Michael Bayly

Mr. Bayly gave the report for the month of December. Mr. Bayly reported that five men patched
for one day, one man did a recycling pull two days, five men performed shop work for twelve
days, two men did gradall ditching for a day on Bald Mountain Road, two men did sign work for
a day, two men did appliance pickups for a day, two men did mailbox repairs for two days, two
men did brush pickup for a day, five men cleaned catch basins and ditches for a day, four men
picked up Christmas trees for two days, fifteen men did snow removal for five days, and three
men did spot sanding for twelve days. The highway department also helped the water

Town Board Meeting January 8, 2026 Page 1 0of 6



department with many water main breaks. December 11'" required four men, December 12t
required two men, December 20%" required four men, December 21 required five men,
December 22" required three men, December 26' required seven men, January 4t required
one man, January 5% required one man, and January 7*" required one man.

Motion to accept the report was made by Councilman Christian and seconded by
Councilman Balistreri. Unanimously approved. A copy of the written report is on file in the Town
Clerk’s Office.

Water Superintendent: Bill Bradley

Mr. Bradley gave the report for the month of December. He reported that the
department has been dealing with an unusual amount of water main breaks this season. In
particular, he would like to acknowledge the support they received in December from the
Rensselaer County Health Department, Rensselaer County Public Safety and Emergency
Management team, our local Fire Department, Councilman Balistreri, our Office Staff, and the
many other folks who made a difficult situation more tolerable when we had three
simultaneous water main breaks. He would also like to thank the folks from Kingsley Arms who
helped out with the repair of the 16” main break in the Quackenkill Creek, and for the support
from the Highway Department. He also wanted to thank the customers he serves for their
patience during these events, the effective communication went a long way to help support our
customers.

Mr. Bradley reported that because of these events, the department is now a few weeks
behind doing our meter reading, but if we can avoid additional water system problems we can
catch up. He also said that the department was notified in December by the City of Troy
Department of Public Utilities of a water rate increase effective January 1%, 2026. This will result
in a rate increase for our customers. Due to the activity in December, he hasn’t had an
opportunity to calculate the impact, but he will have the new rate by the end of January.

Motion to accept the report was made by Councilman Christian and seconded by
Councilman Sullivan. Unanimously approved. A copy of the written report is on file in the Town
Clerk’s Office.

Supervisor Herrington and Councilman Balistreri also wanted to thank everyone for
helping during the water emergencies.

Code Enforcement: Kevin Mainello

There was no report this month.

Town Attorney: David Gruenberg

Town Board Meeting January 8, 2026 Page 2 of 6



Nothing to report this month.

Town Historian: Tracy Broderick

Town Historian Broderick gave her report for the month of December. She began by
pointing out that the country will be turning 250 years old this year. We will be having a special
event in July at the community center. She is still doing research on local residents that fought in
the Revolutionary War.

Motion to accept the report was made by Councilman Sullivan and seconded by
Councilman Christian. Unanimously approved. A copy of the written report is on file in the Town
Clerk’s Office.

Recycling Coordinator: Thomas Engster

Mr. Engster gave the report for December. There were 442 Blue Bags purchased at the
center for $1,326, 400 Blue Bags purchased at vendors for $1,020, 149 Purple Bags purchased at
the center for $298, 3.4 tons of metal and light iron generated $336.70. There were also 0.63
tons of car batteries which generated $315.75, 134 wheels which generated $107.20, and
appliances and tires which generated $212 in miscellaneous funds. The total revenues for the
month were $3,705.45.

Mr. Engster then explained what the center’s expenses were. 21.11 tons of refuse at the
landfill cost $4,319.30, and 11.06 tons of SSR recycled cost $2,236. The total expenses for the
month were $6,555.30.

Motion to accept the report was made by Supervisor Herrington and seconded by
Councilman Sullivan. Unanimously approved. A copy of the written report is on file in the Town
Clerk’s Office.

Community Library: Sara Hopkins, Library Director

Ms. Hopkins gave the report for December. The library had 1,959 visitors, 471 reference
questions, 117 Wi-Fi users averaging 17 per day, 375 study space users, and 76 visitors helped
with tech use and other assistance, and 21 new BRUN Patrons. There was a total of 3,019 total
services rendered. There were also 2,975 physical items checked out, 2,032 on Overdrive, 115
on Hoopla, 62 ComicPlus, and 1,173 on NewsBank. The total items checked out across off the
services were 6,357. There were 16 different programs held at the library in December, with the
snack club having 383 participants. There was a total of 926 participants across all the
programs. Ms. Hopkins then gave a brief overview of the upcoming events at the library. A copy
of the written report is on file in the Town Clerk’s Office.

Town Board Meeting January 8, 2026 Page 3 of 6



Motion to accept the report was made by Councilman Christian and seconded by
Councilman Balistreri. Unanimously approved. A copy of the written report is on file in the Town
Clerk’s Office.

Councilman Balistreri Then invited Ryan French to speak about the new ambulance
service. Mr. French gave a history of the NGAA. Then he explained that after they started
providing the service earlier than expected in December, they received 69 calls and averaged a
response time of 8 minutes and 43 seconds for normal calls and 8 minutes and 25 seconds for
higher priority calls. He then explained their plans for the future of this service, increasing the
number of ambulances, and working out of a new facility. He thanked everyone who made this
possible and has helped during this transitional period. He stressed how supportive the
community has been and that if anyone has any questions about their operations, billing, or
how to become an EMT, they can give him a call at 518-283-5511, extension 1.

Supervisor Herrington then spoke favorably about the new ambulance service and the
impact they have already had.

RESOLUTIONS:

RESOLUTION NO. 27 OF 2026
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SUPERVISOR TO ENTER INTO A BILLING SERVICE AGREEMENT
WITH PROFESSIONAL AMBULANCE BILLING LLC ON BEHALF OF THE TOWN OF BRUNSWICK

The foregoing Resolution, offered by Councilman Balistreri and seconded by Councilman
Sullivan, was duly put to a roll call vote as follows: Councilman Cipperly, Voting Aye; Councilman
Christian, Voting Aye; Councilman Sullivan, Voting Aye; Councilman Balistreri, Voting Aye;
Supervisor Herrington, Absent. The foregoing Resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted.

RESOLUTION NO. 28 OF 2026
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SUPERVISOR TO EXECUTE A CERTAIN HIPAA BUSINESS
ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT WITH PROFESSIONAL AMBULANCE BILLING LLC

The foregoing Resolution, offered by Councilman Balistreri and seconded by Councilman
Cipperly, was duly put to a roll call vote as follows: Councilman Cipperly, Voting Aye; Councilman
Christian, Voting Aye; Councilman Sullivan, Voting Aye; Councilman Balistreri, Voting Aye;
Supervisor Herrington, Absent. The foregoing Resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted.

CORRESPONDENCE:

There was no correspondence this month.

OLD BUSINESS:

Town Board Meeting January 8, 2026 Page 4 of 6



Councilman Balistreri spoke favorably about the EOC during the water crisis, thanking
those involved.

NEW BUSINESS:

Councilman Balistreri spoke about different alerting systems, how they work and how to
sign up for them.

WARRANTS:

The warrants were offered by Councilman Christian and seconded by Councilman
Sullivan, and were duly put to a roll call vote as follows: Councilman Cipperly, Voting Aye;
Councilman Christian, Voting Aye; Councilman Sullivan, Voting Aye; Councilman Balistreri,
Voting Aye; Supervisor Herrington, Voting Aye. The foregoing warrants were thereupon declared
duly adopted.

VISITORS WHO WISHED TO SPEAK:

Mary Ellen Adams was happy with the Water and Highway Departments handling the
many water breaks. She wasn’t happy with National Grid and the transfer station they want to
install, citing recent similar emergencies caused by natural gas. She reached out to NYS DOT
about Hoosick Road/Street, talking about the merge and blocking road signs. NYS DOT
responded with a letter. She is excited for the July 4*" activities proposed by the town.

Jim Tkacik questioned resolutions appointments to the Planning and Zoning Boards.
Supervisor Herrington explained the process. Mr. Gruenberg reminded everyone that thisis a
public comment and not a question-and-answer portion of the Town Board Meeting. Supervisor
Herrington and Councilman Balistreri answered Jim’s questions.

Mary Ellen Adams returned to talk about consent agendas and asked about different
board term limits. Supervisor Herrington explained the different term limits for the different

boards.

William Bradley wanted to speak about American history, how it was founded as a
republic. He then turned to current events that are happening across the country as well as
locally that are decidedly un-American and undemocratic. He then called for resistance to come

from the bottom up to face this.

ADJOURNMENT:

Supervisor Herrington then motioned to close the meeting. Councilman Cipperly
seconded. Everyone voted “Aye” to close the meeting at 8:15 p.m.

Town Board Meeting January 8, 2026 Page 5 of 6



Respectfully submitted,

Vinny DamaPoleto
Deputy Town Clerk

Town Board Meeting January 8, 2026 Page 6 of 6



RESOLUTION NO._ 27 ,2026

TOWN OF BRUNSWICK
TOWN BOARD MEETING

January 8, 2026

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SUPERVISOR TO ENTER
INTO A BILLING SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH
PROFESSIONAL AMBULANCE BILLING LLC
ON BEHALF OF THE TOWN OF BRUNSWICK

WHEREAS, in 2025 the Town of Brunswick established a town-wide ambulance district;
and

WHEREAS, the Town has now entered into a contract with North Greenbush Ambulance
Association Inc. to provide emergency medical transportation services to residents of the Town of
Brunswick; and

WHEREAS, billings to individual patients served by North Greenbush Ambulance will
be available to offset certain costs of providing this town-wide service, thus reducing costs to the
district; and

WHEREAS, North Greenbush Ambulance Association Inc., which has been in business
for many years and has provided service to patients in a number of towns in Rensselaer County,
has worked closely with Professional Ambulance Billing LLC, in facilitating the billing process;
and

WHEREAS, officials at North Greenbush Ambulance Association Inc. have strongly
recommended to the Town that the Town enter a billing service agreement directly with that firm,
so that payment for ambulance services by individual patients may be handled seamlessly;

NOW, THEREFORE

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Supervisor is authorized to enter into a billing service
agreement with Professional Ambulance Billing LLC, as annexed hereto.



The foregoing Resolution offered by, _COUNCILMAN BALISTRERI and seconded by
COUNCILMAN SULLIVAN, was duly put to a roll call vote as follows:

COUNCILMAN CIPPERLY VOTING __Aye
COUNCILMAN CHRISTIAN VOTING __Aye
COUNCILMAN SULLIVAN VOTING __Avye
COUNCILMAN BALISTRERI VOTING __Aye
SUPERVISOR HERRINGTON VOTING __Aye

The foregoing Resolution was (was not) thereupon declared duly adopted.

Dated: January 8, 2026



RESOLUTION NO. 28 , 2026

TOWN OF BRUNSWICK
TOWN BOARD MEETING

January 8, 2026

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SUPERVISOR TO
EXECUTE A CERTAIN HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT
WITH PROFESSIONAL AMBULANCE BILLING LLC

WHEREAS, the Town of Brunswick has entered into an agreement with North Greenbush
Ambulance Association, Inc. for the provision of emergency medical services to residents of the
Town of Brunswick; and

WHEREAS, the Town has determined to enter into a certain Billing Service Agreement
with Professional Ambulance Billing LLC, a firm that for many years has handled the billing for
services rendered by said ambulance company; and

WHEREAS, Professional Ambulance Billing LLC has requested the Town to enter into
an agreement titled HIPAA Business Associate Agreement, which sets forth the respective duties
of Professional Ambulance Billing LLC and the Town of Brunswick, relating to the requirements
of the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) for the safeguarding and
privacy of patient medical records, the need to protect such privacy rights, and the limited
permitted uses for such information; and

WHEREAS, said proposed agreement appears to properly and fairly protect the respective
rights of Professional Ambulance Billing LLC and the Town in this area;

NOW, THEREFORE

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Supervisor is hereby authorized to sign said agreement on
behalf of the Town.

The foregoing Resolution offered by, _COUNCILMAN BALISTRERI and seconded by
COUNCILMAN CIPPERLY, was duly put to a roll call vote as follows:

COUNCILMAN CIPPERLY VOTING __Aye
COUNCILMAN CHRISTIAN VOTING __Aye
COUNCILMAN SULLIVAN VOTING __Aye

COUNCILMAN BALISTRERI VOTING __Avye



SUPERVISOR HERRINGTON VOTING __Aye
The foregoing Resolution was (was not) thereupon declared duly adopted.

Dated: January 8, 2026



TOWN OF BRUNSWICK
SPECIAL TOWN BOARD MEETING
January 15, 2026 6:00 P.M.
TOWN HALL

Board Members Present: Supervisor Herrington, Councilman Cipperly, Councilman Balistreri,
and Councilman Sullivan.

Also Present: Deputy Town Clerk DamaPoleto.
Supervisor Herrington called the meeting to order at 6:24 p.m.
Supervisor Herrington started by speaking glowingly of Alicia Saunders.

RESOLUTIONS:

RESOLUTION NO. 29 OF 2026

RESOLUTION APPOINTING ALICIA F. SAUNDERS AS TOWN CLERK OF THE TOWN OF BRUNSWICK
The foregoing Resolution, offered by Councilman Christian and seconded by Councilman
Sullivan, was duly put to a roll call vote as follows: Councilman Cipperly, Voting Aye; Councilman
Christian, Voting Aye; Councilman Sullivan, Voting Aye; Councilman Balistreri, Voting Aye;
Supervisor Herrington, Voting Aye. The foregoing Resolution was thereupon declared duly
adopted.

Alicia Saunders was then sworn in by the Honorable Judge Gordon.

ADJOURNMENT:

Supervisor Herrington then motioned to close this meeting. Councilman Balistreri seconded.
Everyone voted “Aye” to close the meeting. The special meeting closed at 6:29 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Vinny DamaPoleto
Deputy Town Clerk



RESOLUTION NO._ 29 ,2026

TOWN OF BRUNSWICK
SPECIAL MEETING

January 15, 2026

RESOLUTION APPOINTING ALICIA F. SAUNDERS
AS TOWN CLERK OF THE TOWN OF BRUNSWICK

WHEREAS, there exists a vacancy of the Office of Town Clerk of the Town of
Brunswick; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board wishes to fill that vacancy, by the appointment of a qualified
individual;

NOW, THEREFORE

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Brunswick Town Board hereby appoints Alicia F. Saunders
as Town Clerk of the Town of Brunswick, for a term to expire on December 31, 2026.

The foregoing Resolution offered by, Supervisor Herrington and seconded by
Councilman Sullivan was duly put to a roll call vote as follows:

COUNCILMAN CIPPERLY VOTING __Avye
COUNCILMAN CHRISTIAN VOTING __Absent
COUNCILMAN SULLIVAN VOTING __Aye
COUNCILMAN BALISTRERI VOTING __Aye
SUPERVISOR HERRINGTON VOTING __Aye

The foregoing Resolution was (was not) thereupon declared duly adopted.

Dated: January 16, 2026



TOWN BOARD
TOWN OF BRUNSWICK
Regular Meeting
February 12, 2026

FILED RESOLUTIONS

Number

Title

30

RESOLUTION REFERRING APPLICATION OF GRAFTION
QUARRY, LLCFOR AN AMENDMENT TO THE ZONING
LAW TO CHANGE THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION OF
CERTAIN PROPERTY

31

RESOLUTION ALLOWING THE USE OF AGRICULTURAL
ASSESSMENTS IN THE LEVY OF SPECIAL AD VALOREM
LEVIES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FOR THE
AMBULANCE DISTRICT ESTABLISHED IN THE TOWN OF
BRUNSWICK

32

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING BID, AWARDING CONTRACT,
AND AUTHORIZING SUPERVISOR TO EXECUTE
CONTRACT ON BEHALF OF THE TOWN OF BRUNSWICK
GRINDING AND REMOVAL OF BRUSH AND WOOD
STOCKPILED AT TWO LOCATIONS

33

RESOLUTION APPOINTING ALICIA SAUNDERS AS
REGISTRAR OF VITAL STATISTICS OF THE TOWN OF
BRUNSWICK

34

RESOLUTION DECLARING A CERTAIN HIGHWAY
DEPARTMENT FORD F350 PICKUP AS SURPLUS
PROPERTY

35

RESOLUTION APPROVING CERTIFIED LIST OF
VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTERS OF THE BRUNSWICK FIRE
COMPANY NO. 1, INC. (“FIRE COMPANY”) WHO HAVE
EARNED AT LEAST FIFTY (50) POINTS DURING THE
CALENDAR YEAR 2025 UNDER THE LENGTH OF SERVICE
AWARD PROGRAM (LOSAP) SPONSORED BY THE TOWN
OF BRUNSWICK FOR THE SAID FIRE COMPANY,
THEREBY QUALIFYING THEM FOR A YEAR OF SERVICE
CREDIT, AND DIRECTING THAT THE SAID CERTIFIED
LIST BE RETURNED TO THE FIRE COMPANY FOR
POSTING FOR A MINIMUM PERIOD OF THIRTY (30) DAYS




36

RESOLUTION APPROVING CERTIFIED LIST OF
VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTERS OF THE VOLUNTEER FIRE
COMPANY OF CENTER BRUNSWICK, INC. (“FIRE
COMPANY”) WHO HAVE EARNED AT LEAST FIFTY (50)
POINTS DURING THE CALENDAR YEAR 2025 UNDER THE
LENGTH OF SERVICE AWARD PROGRAM (LOSAP)
SPONSORED BY THE TOWN OF BRUNSWICK FOR THE
SAID FIRE COMPANY, THEREBY QUALIFYING THEM FOR
A YEAR OF SERVICE CREDIT, AND DIRECTING THAT THE
SAID CERTIFIED LIST BE RETURNED TO THE FIRE
COMPANY FOR POSTING FOR A MINIMUM PERIOD OF
THIRTY (30) DAYS

37

RESOLUTION APPROVING CERTIFIED LIST OF
VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTERS OF THE MOUNTAIN VIEW
VOLUNTEER FIRE COMPANY, INC. (“FIRE COMPANY”)
WHO HAVE EARNED AT LEAST FIFTY (50) POINTS
DURING THE CALENDAR YEAR 2025 UNDER THE
LENGTH OF SERVICE AWARD PROGRAM (LOSAP)
SPONSORED BY THE TOWN OF BRUNSWICK FOR THE
SAID FIRE COMPANY, THEREBY QUALIFYING THEM FOR
A YEAR OF SERVICE CREDIT, AND DIRECTING THAT THE
SAID CERTIFIED LIST BE RETURNED TO THE FIRE
COMPANY FOR POSTING FOR A MINIMUM PERIOD OF
THIRTY (30) DAYS




RESOLUTION NO. _30__, 2026

TOWN OF BRUNSWICK
TOWN BOARD MEETING

February 12, 2026

RESOLUTION REFERRING APPLICATION OF GRAFTION QUARRY, LLC
FOR AN AMENDMENT TO THE ZONING LAW TO CHANGE
THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION OF CERTAIN PROPERTY

WHEREAS, Grafton Quarry, LLC has submitted an Application to the Town Board
pursuant to Article 16 of the Town of Brunswick Zoning Law requesting an amendment to the
Zoning Law to change the zoning classification of certain parcels of real property; and

WHEREAS, the Application requests that the Town Board change the zoning
classification of four (4) parcels of real property, designated and identified as Tax Map Nos. 83.-
4-12.2, 93.-3-2, 93.-3-3, and 83.4-12.12 and comprising a total of 30.02 acres, from A-40
Agricultural to IND-H Industrial Heavy; and

WHEREAS, Town Code § 160-123 provides that the Town Board shall refer a proposed
amendment to the Zoning Law to change the zoning classification of property to the Town Planning
Board and, as applicable, to the Rensselaer County Department of Economic Development and
Planning, for their review and recommendation.

NOW, THEREFORE

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby directed to refer the Application of
Grafton Quarry, LLC to the Town Planning Board and to the Rensselaer County Department of
Economic Development and Planning for their review and recommendation in accordance with
Town Code § 160-123.

The foregoing Resolution, offered by and seconded by
, was duly put to a roll call vote as follows:
COUNCILMAN CIPPERLY VOTING
COUNCILMAIL CHRISTIAN VOTING
COUNCILMAN SULLIVAN VOTING
COUNCILMAN BALISTRERI VOTING
SUPERVISOR HERRINGTON VOTING

The foregoing Resolution was (was not) thereupon declared duly adopted.

Dated: February 12, 2026



Grafton Quarry, LLC

1 Madison Street — Suite 300
Troy, New York 12180

November 12,2025

Town of Brunswick-Town Clerk
336 Town Office Road,

Troy, New York 12180

Attn.: Town Clerk

Re: Town of Brunswick - Application For A Change In Zoning
Street Address of Lot: 3349 NY Route 2, Cropseyville, New York 12052
Tax Map No.: 83.-4-12.2, 93.-3-2 and 93,-3-3 & 83.4-12.12
Lot Size: 30.02

Dear Town Clerk:

We submit the following as our Petition to the Town Board for a request for a
change in zoning pursuant to Town Law Article 16 — 160-122 regarding the above-
referenced property.

We presently operate the Grafton Quarry, LLC located in he Town of Grafton with
contiguous property in the Town of Brunswick. (See Map of property line enclosed

herewith,)

The Zoning change would encompass 30,02 acres in the Town of Brunswick as sct
forth on the enclosed map.

The existing land is woodland. The request is to change the Zoning to Heavy
Industrial.

Abutters-Adjacent Property Owners:

Name Address Property Use
North: Callanan Industrics, Inc. 9() Palitech Road woodland
East: Grafton Quarry, LLC 3349 NY Route 2 existing quarry
West: NY Route 2
South: Timothy Brown NY Route 2 vacant

Narrative of Intended Use:

The site would be run as part of an established NYSDEC permitted quarry, The site would
produce construction material on site to benefit the public.



Grafton Quarry, LL.C

1 Madison Street — Suite 300
Troy, New York 12180

The Property is located adjacent to NY Route 2, which would be its transportation route. There will be
no additional curb cuts required as all transportation will be on site and use the existing curb cut located
at Grafton Quarry, LLC. The site supplies its own water.

Further, the site has adequate fire and police protection.

Subsequent to the Zoning change, the Site (applicant) is required to apply to the New York State
Department of Environmental Conservation for a modification of R.J. Valente Gravel, Inc.’s existing
permit prior to the operation of the same.

Enclosed herewith please find a Short Environmental Assessment Form.

Thank you in advance for your consideration. If you have any questions or comments, please
contact me at my office.

Sincerely,

GRAFTON QUARRY, LLC

L ol

By: RoderickJ. Vazldme, Managing Member/Petitioner




A
=
0(;

9

\((r‘s



RESOLUTION NO._31 ,2026

TOWN OF BRUNSWICK
REGULAR MEETING

February 12, 2026

RESOLUTION ALLOWING THE USE OF AGRICULTURAL
ASSESSMENTS IN THE LEVY OF SPECIAL AD VALOREM
LEVIES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FOR THE AMBULANCE
DISTRICT ESTABLISHED IN THE TOWN OF BRUNSWICK

WHEREAS, Section 305(6) of the Agriculture and Markets Law of the State of New York
provides the governing body of an ambulance district, for which special ad valorem levies or
special assessments are made to adopt a resolution authorizing the use of the agricultural
assessment determined to apply to a particular property in accordance with the Agriculture and
Markets Law, Section 305, subdivision 1, in the levy of such charges; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board is the governing body of the ambulance district established
by the Town in 2025, which District emcompasses the entire Town; and

WHEREAS, it is the determination of this Town Board that the continuation of farming
operations within the town should be encourages by determining their levies for ambulance
protection based upon the agricultural assessment applied to the land rather than the full value of
the land; and

NOW, THEREFORE
BE IT RESOLVED, that pursuant to Agriculture and Markets Law Section 305(6) this
Town Board does hereby authorize the use of the agricultural assessment determine in accordance

with Agriculture and Markets Law, Section 305(1) in the levy of ad valorem levies and special
assessments for ambulance services within the Town of Brunswick; and it is further

RESOLVED, that this resolution shall take effect immediately.

The foregoing Resolution offered by, and
seconded by , was duly put to a roll call vote as follows:

COUNCILMAN CIPPERLY VOTING

COUNCILMAN CHRISTIAN VOTING

COUNCILMAN SULLIVAN VOTING

COUNCILMAN BALISTRERI VOTING

SUPERVISOR HERRINGTON VOTING



The foregoing Resolution was (was not) thereupon declared duly adopted.

Dated: February , 2026



RESOLUTION NO. _32 ,2026

TOWN OF BRUNSWICK
REGULAR MEETING

FEBRUARY 12, 2026

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING BID, AWARDING CONTRACT, AND
AUTHORIZING SUPERVISOR TO EXECUTE CONTRACT ON
BEHALF OF THE TOWN OF BRUNSWICK GRINDING AND REMOVAL
OF BRUSH AND WOOD STOCKPILED AT TWO LOCATIONS

WHEREAS, the Town having duly solicited for bids in accordance with Section 103 of
the General Municipal Law and the Town Purchasing Policy for the on-site grinding and removal
of brush, yard-waste and wood stockpiled at two (2) locations, to wit: the Town Landfill located
on Old Siek Road, and on an unimproved lot located on Town Office Road, next to the Highway
Department salt shed, at Brunswick Town Hall, 336 Town Office Road; and

WHEREAS, only one (1) bid having been received, submitted by TROY SAND &
GRAVEL CO., INC., 255 Watervliet Shaker Road, Watervliet, NY 12189 in the total amount of
$44,600.00, which is the lowest responsible bid substantially meeting all of the specifications of
the bid solicitation, and a copy of said bid having been filed in the Office of the Town Clerk; and

WHEREAS, said firm has previously performed this work for the Town with
satisfactory results, has submitted a bid meeting the specifications of the bid solicitation, is the
sole bidder;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the above-described bid submitted by TROY SAND & GRAVEL
CO., INC,, in connection with the on-site grinding and removal of brush, yard-waste and wood
stockpiled at the two locations mentioned above, in the total amount of $44,600.00, be and
hereby is accepted; and the contract therefor is awarded to said firm; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Supervisor be and hereby is authorized and empowered to execute
the Agreement contained in the Bid Documents, as well as any other documents necessary to
give effect to this Resolution, on behalf of the Town; and be it further

RESOLVED, that upon execution of said Agreement by all parties, and compliance by
the said contractor with all of the insurance requirements set forth in the Agreement and the bid



documents, and the completion of all prevailing wage requirements, the Superintendent of
Highways be and hereby is authorized to issue a Notice to Proceed to the said contractor.

The foregoing Resolution, offered by and seconded by
, was duly put to a roll call vote as follows:
COUNCILMAN SULLIVAN VOTING
COUNCILMAN CHRISTIAN VOTING
COUNCILMAN CIPPERLY VOTING
COUNCILMAN BALISTRERI VOTING
SUPERVISOR HERRINGTON VOTING

The foregoing Resolution was (was not) thereupon declared duly adopted.

Dated:



RESOLUTION NO._ 33 , 2026

TOWN OF BRUNSWICK
REGULAR MEETING

February 12, 2026

RESOLUTION APPOINTING ALICIA SAUNDERS AS REGISTRAR OF
VITAL STATISTICS OF THE TOWN OF BRUNSWICK

WHEREAS, the Town Board, by Special Meeting held on January 16, 2026, appointed
Alicia Saunders as the Acting Town Clerk for the Town of Brunswick; and

WHEREAS, Ms. Saunders has now undertaken those responsibilities, and is currently
serving in that office; and

WHEREAS, the position of Registrar of Vital Statistics of the Town is now vacant;
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that Alicia Saunders is hereby appointed as the Registrar of Vital Statistics
of the Town of Brunswick.

The foregoing Resolution offered by, and
seconded by , was duly put to a roll call vote as follows:
COUNCILMAN CIPPERLY VOTING
COUNCILMAN CHRISTIAN VOTING
COUNCILMAN SULLIVAN VOTING
COUNCILMAN BALISTRERI VOTING
SUPERVISOR HERRINGTON VOTING

The foregoing Resolution was (was not) thereupon declared duly adopted.

Dated: , 2026



RESOLUTION NO. _34 ,2026

TOWN OF BRUNSWICK
REGULAR MEETING

February 12, 2026

RESOLUTION DECLARING A CERTAIN HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
FORD F350 PICKUP AS SURPLUS PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the Town Highway Superintendent has advised the Town Board that a certain
2015 Ford F350 pickup truck, Vin# 1FTRF3864FED44032, is no longer needed by the Highway
Department, and should be treated as surplus property; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board wishes to realize the remaining value of that pickup truck,
by selling it in the manner most likely to generate the best value for the Town;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the Town Board hereby declares said pickup truck to be surplus
property; and it is further

RESOLVED that the Town Highway Superintendent is hereby authorized to sell that
vehicle in a manner calculated to give the Town the highest possible return.

The foregoing Resolution, offered by and seconded by
, was duly put to a roll call vote as follows:
COUNCILMAN SULLIVAN VOTING ____
COUNCILMAN CHRISTIAN VOTING ____
COUNCILMAN CIPPERLY VOTING ____
COUNCILMAN BALISTRERI VOTING ____
SUPERVISOR HERRINGTON VOTING __

The foregoing Resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted.

Dated: February , 2026



RESOLUTION NO. _35 ,2026

TOWN OF BRUNSWICK
REGULAR MEETING

FEBRUARY 12, 2026

RESOLUTION APPROVING CERTIFIED LIST OF VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTERS OF
THE BRUNSWICK FIRE COMPANY NO. 1, INC. (“FIRE COMPANY”) WHO HAVE
EARNED AT LEAST FIFTY (50) POINTS DURING THE CALENDAR YEAR 2025
UNDER THE LENGTH OF SERVICE AWARD PROGRAM (LOSAP) SPONSORED BY
THE TOWN OF BRUNSWICK FOR THE SAID FIRE COMPANY, THEREBY
QUALIFYING THEM FOR A YEAR OF SERVICE CREDIT, AND DIRECTING
THAT THE SAID CERTIFIED LIST BE RETURNED TO THE FIRE COMPANY
FOR POSTING FOR A MINIMUM PERIOD OF THIRTY (30) DAYS

WHEREAS, the Town is the sponsor of a Length of Service Award Program (LOSAP)
established on behalf of the Brunswick Fire Company No.1, Inc., in accordance with Article 11-A
of the New York State General Municipal Law (GML); and

WHEREAS, as required by GML § 219-a(2)(c), the Brunswick Fire Company No. 1,
Inc., has submitted the attached list, certified under oath, of active members of the Fire
Company, indicating those volunteer firefighters who earned at least fifty (50) points during
2025 to qualify for service credit; and

WHEREAS, the certification made by the Fire Company states that, to the best of its
knowledge, the list is complete and accurate in all respects, and that the total points earned
by each volunteer firefighter in 2025 have been compiled in accordance with the applicable
sections of the New York State General Municipal Law and the Point System adopted by the
Town Board on September 10, 2020, to be effective January 1, 2021; and

WHEREAS, GML § 219-a(2)(d) requires this Town Board to review and approve the
attached list, and then return it to the Fire Company to be posted for at least thirty (30) thirty
days; and

WHEREAS, this Town Board has completed its review of the attached list; now, therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that this Town Board hereby approves the attached list of
volunteer firefighters of the Brunswick Fire Company No. 1, Inc., and the points earned by
these firefighters during calendar year 2025; and be it further



RESOLVED, that a copy of this adopted Resolution and the attached list shall be
returned to the Fire Company for posting for a minimum of thirty (30) days.

The foregoing Resolution, offered by and seconded by
, was duly put to a roll call vote as follows:
COUNCILMAN SULLIVAN VOTING
COUNCILMAN CHRISTIAN VOTING
COUNCILMAN CIPPERLY VOTING
COUNCILMAN BALISTRERI VOTING
SUPERVISOR HERRINGTON VOTING

The foregoing Resolution was (was not) thereupon declared duly adopted.

Dated:



Brunswick Fire Company No. 1 LOSAP

Certified List of Members & Points Earned in 2025

Name

Alaskey, Jeffrey C.
Baez, Nicholas
Balistreri, Mark J.
Beaver, Isabel S.
Becker, Jr., John H.
Belanger, Matthew
Bennett, Thomas P.
Bobaro, Jarrod
Brennan, Jr., David B.
Brinks, Matthew
Campbell, Brent
Capuano, Gerald R.
Capuano, Rocco A.
Capuano, Victoria L.
Cioffi, Jr., Joseph F.
Cioffi, Sr., Joseph F.

Clemente, Christopher C.

Ellison, Jr., Richard A.
Engelhardt, Ruby
French, Miranda
Gibson, Douglas D.
Goitiandia, Nicholas
Gomez-Blanco, Aidan
Gonzalez, Lizbeth
Gregware, Jared
Harpe-Pabon, Mason
Haughney, James
Hoffman, Carter

lob, Ir., Thomas
Kaufmann, Perry J.
Kegel, Chris
Keller-Moore, Aidan
Kneile, Eric

Krauss, Nicholas
LaMora, Clarissa
LaMora, Stephen
Laranjo, Dennis M.
Large, John

Large, Shane
Mainello, Randy J.
Mainello, 111, John A.

Dept Status

Active
Active
Active
Active
Term
Active
Term
Active
Term
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active/ML
Active
Term
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Term
Active
Active
Active
Active

Page 1 of 2

Plan Status

Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Non-Part
Pre-EA
Non-Part
Pre-EA
Entitled
Entitled
Pre-EA
Entitled
Deceased
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Non-Part
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Non-Part
Non-Part
Non-Part
Non-Part
Non-Part
Pre-EA
Non-Part
Entitled
Entitled
Non-Part
Non-Part
Non-Part
Non-Part
Forfeit
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Entitled
Pre-EA

2025

Points

72
0]
76
56
0
0
0
13
0
0
96
98
59
0
83
20
17
90
2
65
57
16
24
0
0
4
56

quaifed for
. Service |

~ Credit? |

Yes
No
Yes
Yes
No
No
No
No
No
No
Yes
Yes
Yes
No
Yes
No
No
Yes
No
Yes
Yes
No
No
No
No
No
Yes
No
Yes
Yes
No
No
No
No
No
Yes
No
No
Yes
No
Yes



Brunswick Fire Company No. 1 LOSAP

Certified List of Members & Points Earned in 2025

Name

Matthews, Jr., Joseph A.

Matthews, Sr., Joseph A.

Mauro, Bailey
McArdle, tan J.
McCann, Kurt T.
McDonald, Toby
Moustakas, Anthony
Nitz, Jr., Kenneth F.
Ornoski, Michael S.
Pascucci, Nicholas J.
Plew, Matthew D.
Plew, Jr., David R.
Reardon, Christopher
Reyes, Zaveon

Riaz, Danish
Rimroth, Trace
Rivera, Austin M.
Roberts, Richard W.
Sathish, Sanav
Scifo, Augustine
Seabury, Ernest P.
Smith, Martin J.
Smith, Robert C.
Stillman, Kevin T.
Stocklas, Jason C.
Stone, Michael K.
Tarig, Muhammad

Thompson, Jr., Edward J.
Thompson, Jr., George R.

Urbanski, Benjamin
Vogel, Robert C.
Waters, Gerald
Waters, James
Watson, Sean
Willson, Stephen J.
Wilson, Alyssa
Wilson, Jonathan
Zwack, John

Total

Dept Status

Term
Active
Active

Term
Active
Active
Active
Active

Term
Active

Term

Term

Term
Active
Active
Active

Term

Term
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active

Term
Active

Term
Active

Term
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active

Page 2 of 2

Plan Status

Pre-EA
Entitled
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Entitled
Pre-EA
Non-Part
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Entitled
Pre-EA
Deceased
Pre-EA
Non-Part
Non-Part
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Non-Part
Entitled
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Entitled
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Non-Part
Pre-EA
Entitled
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Non-Part
Pre-EA
Entitled
Non-Part
Non-Part
Pre-EA

- 2025

Points

0
51
62

0

3
71

3
71

0
55

0

0

0
16

7

0

0

0
17
57

0
38
74

0
12

0

8

0
84

103
57
93

1
96
83

7

9

3

" Qualified for
- Service
- Credit?
No
Yes
Yes
No
No
Yes
No
Yes
No
Yes
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
Yes
No
No
Yes
No
No
No
No
No
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
No
Yes
Yes
No
No
No
29



RESOLUTION NO. _36 , 2026

TOWN OF BRUNSWICK
REGULAR MEETING

FEBRUARY 12, 2026

RESOLUTION APPROVING CERTIFIED LIST OF VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTERS OF
THE VOLUNTEER FIRE COMPANY OF CENTER BRUNSWICK, INC. (“FIRE
COMPANY”) WHO HAVE EARNED AT LEAST FIFTY (50) POINTS DURING THE
CALENDAR YEAR 2025 UNDER THE LENGTH OF SERVICE AWARD PROGRAM
(LOSAP) SPONSORED BY THE TOWN OF BRUNSWICK FOR THE SAID FIRE
COMPANY, THEREBY QUALIFYING THEM FOR A YEAR OF SERVICE CREDIT,
AND DIRECTING THAT THE SAID CERTIFIED LIST BE RETURNED TO THE FIRE
COMPANY FOR POSTING FOR A MINIMUM PERIOD OF THIRTY (30) DAYS

WHEREAS, the Town is the sponsor of a Length of Service Award Program (LOSAP)
established on behalf of the Volunteer Fire Company of Center Brunswick, Inc., in accordance
with Article 11-A of the New York State General Municipal Law (GML); and

WHEREAS, as required by GML § 219-a(2)(c), the Volunteer Fire Company of Center
Brunswick, Inc., has submitted the attached list, certified under oath, of active members of the
Fire Company, indicating those volunteer firefighters who earned at least fifty (50) points
during 2025 to qualify for service credit; and

WHEREAS, the certification made by the Fire Company states that, to the best of its
knowledge, the list is complete and accurate in all respects, and that the total points earned
by each volunteer firefighter in 2025 have been compiled in accordance with the applicable
sections of the New York State General Municipal Law and the Point System adopted by the
Town Board on September 10, 2020, to be effective January 1, 2021; and

WHEREAS, GML § 219-a(2)(d) requires this Town Board to review and approve the
attached list, and then return it to the Fire Company to be posted for at least thirty (30) thirty
days; and

WHEREAS, this Town Board has completed its review of the attached list; now, therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that this Town Board hereby approves the attached list of
volunteer firefighters of the Volunteer Fire Company of Center Brunswick, Inc., and the
points earned by these firefighters during calendar year 2025; and be it further

RESOLVED, that a copy of this adopted Resolution and the attached list shall be
returned to the Fire Company for posting for a minimum of thirty (30) days.



The foregoing Resolution, offered by and seconded by
, was duly put to a roll call vote as follows:

COUNCILMAN SULLIVAN VOTING
COUNCILMAN CHRISTIAN VOTING
COUNCILMAN CIPPERLY VOTING
COUNCILMAN BALISTRERI VOTING
SUPERVISOR HERRINGTON VOTING

The foregoing Resolution was (was not) thereupon declared duly adopted.

Dated:



Vol. Fire Company of Center Brunswick LOSAP
Certified List of Members & Points Earned in 2025

Name

Alber, 1, Robert H.
Alber, Jr., Robert H.
Anders, Kevin F.
Anders, Zachary
Bruns, Daniel F.
Bruns, Jr., Daniel F.
Cataldo, Olivia
Collins, Jarred M.
Collins, Michael J.
Cordi, Raymond
Dalaba, Elwood L.
Dalaba, Ryan T.
Danish, Kevin S.
Drinkwine, Jr, Michael
Duffey, Andrew C
Eaton, Anthony
Fanfa, Cameron
Fatato, Heather L.
Fuller, Eric J.

Funk, Lawrence K.
Funk, Lawrence W.
Funk, Nicole
Gaunay, EricJ.
Hameline, Michael J.
Herrington, K. Jason
Hudson, Justine M.
Hudson, Jr., John C.
Hyra, Alexander J.
Job, Reilly C.
Johnston, Michael R.
Kreiger, Jr., John E.
Lewis, Kent R.
Lewis, Michael K.
Manning, Eric
Martin, Thomas H.
May, John R.
Melsom, John R.
Miller, Wiiliam J.
Myers, Glenn W.
Neissen, Patrick M.
Pennisi, Meaghan A.

Dept Status

Active
Active
Term
Active
Active
Active
Active
Term
Active
Active
Active
Term
Term
Active
Term
Term
Active
Term
Term
Term
Term
Term
Term
Active
Term
Term
Term
Active
Term
Term
Term
Active
Active
Active
Term
Active
Active
Term
Active
Term
Active

Plan Status

Pre-EA
Entitled
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Entitled
Pre-EA
Non-Part
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Non-Part
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Non-Part
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Deceased
Entitled
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Entitled
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Entitled
Entitled
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Pre-EA

Page 1 of 2

2025

~ Points

65
50
0
61

101
93

69
66

106

29

‘Qualified for
‘Service
Credit?

Yes
Yes
No
Yes
No
No
No
No
Yes
No
No
No
No
Yes
No
No
Yes
No
No
No
No
No
No
Yes
No
No
No
Yes
No
No
No
Yes
Yes
Yes
No
Yes
Yes
No
Yes
No
No



Vol. Fire Company of Center Brunswick LOSAP
Certified List of Members & Points Earned in 2025

Name

Quillinan, Michael E.
Remington, Eric J.
Salisbury, Chad
Scecchitano, Salvatore
Simmons, Jennifer M.
Simmons, Renie S.
Simmons, Tara

Smith, James J

Tague, Marah
Urquhart, Cassandra J.
Wasiczko, Michael R
Wilson, Alyssa

Wilson, Jonathan
Winters, Todd M.
Total

Dept Status  Plan Status

Term
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Term
Term
Term
Term
Term

Page 2 of 2

Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Forfeit
Entitled
Pre-EA
Entitled
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Non-Part
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Pre-EA

12025
Points

0
58
0
96
63
56
56
0
12

0O O O O o

Qualified for
' Service
Credit?
No
Yes
No
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
No
No
No
No
No
No
No
19



RESOLUTION NO. _37 ,2026

TOWN OF BRUNSWICK
REGULAR MEETING

FEBRUARY 12, 2026

RESOLUTION APPROVING CERTIFIED LIST OF VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTERS OF
THE MOUNTAIN VIEW VOLUNTEER FIRE COMPANY, INC. (“FIRE COMPANY™)
WHO HAVE EARNED AT LEAST FIFTY (50) POINTS DURING THE CALENDAR
YEAR 2025 UNDER THE LENGTH OF SERVICE AWARD PROGRAM (LOSAP)
SPONSORED BY THE TOWN OF BRUNSWICK FOR THE SAID FIRE COMPANY,
THEREBY QUALIFYING THEM FOR A YEAR OF SERVICE CREDIT, AND
DIRECTING THAT THE SAID CERTIFIED LIST BE RETURNED TO THE FIRE
COMPANY FOR POSTING FOR A MINIMUM PERIOD OF THIRTY (30) DAYS

WHEREAS, the Town is the sponsor of a Length of Service Award Program (LOSAP)
established on behalf of the Mountain View Volunteer Fire Company, Inc., in accordance with
Article 11-A of the New York State General Municipal Law (GML); and

WHEREAS, as required by GML § 219-a(2)(c), the Mountain View Volunteer Fire
Company, Inc., has submitted the attached list, certified under oath, of active members of the
Fire Company, indicating those volunteer firefighters who earned at least fifty (50) points
during 2025 to qualify for service credit; and

WHEREAS, the certification made by the Fire Company states that, to the best of its
knowledge, the list is complete and accurate in all respects, and that the total points earned
by each volunteer firefighter in 2025 have been compiled in accordance with the applicable
sections of the New York State General Municipal Law and the Point System adopted by the
Town Board on September 10, 2020, to be effective January 1, 2021; and

WHEREAS, GML § 219-a(2)(d) requires this Town Board to review and approve the
attached list, and then return it to the Fire Company to be posted for at least thirty (30) thirty
days; and

WHEREAS, this Town Board has completed its review of the attached list; now, therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that this Town Board hereby approves the attached list of
volunteer firefighters of the Mountain View Volunteer Fire Company, Inc., and the points
earned by these firefighters during calendar year 2025; and be it further

RESOLVED, that a copy of this adopted Resolution and the attached list shall be
returned to the Fire Company for posting for a minimum of thirty (30) days.



The foregoing Resolution, offered by and seconded by
, was duly put to a roll call vote as follows:

COUNCILMAN SULLIVAN VOTING
COUNCILMAN CHRISTIAN VOTING
COUNCILMAN CIPPERLY VOTING
COUNCILMAN BALISTRERI VOTING
SUPERVISOR HERRINGTON VOTING

The foregoing Resolution was (was not) thereupon declared duly adopted.

Dated:



Mountain View Volunteer Fire Company LOSAP
Certified List of Members & Points Earned in 2025

| : o7 _'Qualiﬁ'ed for i'
‘Name Dept Status  Plan Status . Service
- Point e,

Credit?
Anslow, Steven M. Term Pre-EA 0 No
Arnold, Christopher Active Pre-EA 0 No
Arnold, Jacob Active Non-Part 8 No
Baker, Kelly A. Active Pre-EA 0 No
Blair, Gerald F. Term Pre-EA 0 No
Connor, Toby Active Non-Part 35 No
Coonradt, Adam D. Active Pre-EA 0 No
Coutungo, Kiley Active Pre-EA 64 Yes
Crosier, Brandon Active Non-Part 0 No
Crosier, Lee F. Active Pre-EA 0 No
Dooley, Richard Active Pre-EA 40 No
Ducharme, Mason Active Non-Part 3 No
Fennely, Seamus Active Pre-EA 0 No
Ferguson, Kiley Active Pre-EA 0 No
Franco, Cara L. Active Non-Part 0 No
Gapp, Robert Active Pre-EA 16 No
Ham, Jason M. Term Pre-EA 0 No
Haswell, Mike Active Pre-EA 58 Yes
Hourigan, John J. Active Pre-EA 0 No
Houser, Andrew J. Active Pre-EA 0 No
Houser, Ir., E. John Active Pre-EA 6 No
Hudspath, Paul A. Term Pre-EA 0 No
Jerard, Frank R. Term Pre-EA 0 No
Jones, Jordan M. Active Pre-EA 0 No
Larkin, Thomas F. Term Pre-EA 0 No
Latham, Lee Active Non-Part 37 No
Maloney, Theron J. Term Pre-EA 0 No
Martin, Braden Active Non-Part 8 No
Martin, Matt Active Pre-EA 112 Yes
Martin, Paige Active Non-Part 0 No
Mason, J. Brent Active Pre-EA 9 No
Miner, Jr., James G. Active Entitled 104 Yes
Munandi, Lydia Active Pre-EA 0 No
Murphy, Mike Active Non-Part 39 No
O'Brien, James F. Active Entitled 0 No
O'Brien, Jeremy Active Pre-EA 58 Yes
O'Brien, Michael P. Active Pre-EA 75 Yes
Oliver, Erin Active Pre-EA 65 Yes
Pryor, Alexis Active Pre-EA 61 Yes
Pryor, Brian E. Active Pre-EA 87 Yes

Page 1 of 2



Mountain View Volunteer Fire Company LOSAP
Certified List of Members & Points Earned in 2025

Name

Respecki, Austin
Richardson, Paul R.
Rivera, Nick
Sheremeta, Brandon
Sheremeta, Erik R.
Smith, Eric H.
Strock, Tyler

Strock, Jr., Thomas J.
Stroman, Jennifer
Sullivan, Brian
Symington, Lisa M.
Whaley, Michael T.
Total

Dept Status

Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Term

Page 2 of 2

Plan Status

Pre-EA
Entitled
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Entitled
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Pre-EA
Pre-EA

2025

Points

34
74
56
13
2
0
89
117

O O O o

Qualified for
~ Service
Credit? |
No
Yes
Yes
No
No
No
Yes
Yes
No
No
No
No
13



